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%‘&%\IMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
QUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001 ===
No: F.6/DFS/MS/EH/2025/EZ/ ¢ q Dated: G fo¢ | 2a25"
To

>

The Joint Commissioner of Police (Lic),

1% Floor, Defence Colony Police Station,
New Delhi- 110049.

Sub:- Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in /o M/s Jubliant Food Works
Ltd. (Domino’s Pizza) at Ground Floor, Shop No. G-40, Vikas Cine Mall,
Shahdara, Delhi- 110032.

Sir,

This has reference to online application received through MCD portal vide ID-

2025052709153 dated 23/05/2025 on the subject cited above. In this connection, it

is to inform you that the above said assembly building was re-inspected by officer

concerned of this department on 06/06/2025 and observed that of the shortcomings
issued by this department vide letter No.F6/DFS/MS/EH/2025/SZ/220 dated

19/05/2025 are still not complied (copy enclosed).

In view of above, the application for renewal of Fire Safety Certificate is
not considered at this stage & rejected. The occupancy of the building/ premises in
absence of requisites fire safety measures shall be at the risk and liabilities of the

owner/ occupier.

Yours Faithfully
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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
N(I;IEWADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI-1 10001

. n25s
o 6/DFS/MS/EH/2025/87/290 Dated: |q /0§ /2025

The Addl. Commissioner of Police,

Lic/Branch, 1=t Floor PS Defence Colony,
New Delhi 110049

Sub: - Regarding issuance of fire safety certificate in r/o M/s Jubilant Food Works Ltd

(Domino’s Pizza) at Ground Floor, Shop No G-40, Vikas Cine Mall, Shahdara
Delhi 110032.

Qoen
oIT,

This has reference to your MCD Portal ID 2025042‘!»07065 dated
24/04/2025 on the subject cited above. In this connection, this is to inform you that
the above mentioned premise was visited by the officer concerned 9f this department
on 09.03.2025 in the presence of Ms. Nisha (Manager) to verify the ﬁre safety
measures installed in the building and observed that the building is comprised of 02

Basement, Ground plus 04 upper floors and restaurant is running at ground floor
only. During inspection, following points were observed:

1 Terrace level fire fighting pumps capacity 450 LPM found removed.
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In view of above Shortcomings, the application for issuance Fue Saiety

Certificate is rejected. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite
fire safety arrangements shall be at the risk and liability of the owner/occupier.

Yours faithfull

DELHI FI ERVICE
@\ P



